

CV THOMAS JARLVIK

PHONE +46 (0)733 982796 • E-MAIL thomas@jarlvik.se

PERSONAL PROFILE

Highly experienced and certified project manager and researcher with a focus on quality and efficiency. Has worked within the life sciences, logistics and finance areas. Well-organized with strong attention to detail. Vast experience in project management, IT-controlling, specifications and quality assurance. As well as this I have a good sense of humour and a very strong ability to develop, motivate and lead others. Possesses excellent analytical skills, and has consistently exceeded targets and expectations.

EDUCATION

2004 - 2006 Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm

Digital and Micro Computer Technology
30 ECTS

1997 - 1997 Stockholm University, Department of Computer and Systems Sciences, Stockholm

System Theory, System Development, Application Management, Legal Informatics, IT Management, Databases, Modeling, Project Management, Telecommunications, IT Economy, Information Security, License and Contract, IT Architecture.
75 ECTS

1994 - 1994 Stockholm School of Economics, Stockholm

Economic analysis and management. Costing systems and management control, Investment analysis, financial models and forecasts.
15 ECTS

1977 - 1981 Lund University, Faculty of Engineering, Lund

Master of Science in Engineering. Department of Mechanical Engineering
200 ECTS

1977 - 1981 Technical upper secondary school, Malmö

4-year secondary school focusing on Mechanical Engineering.

ECTS - European Credit Transfer and Accumulation System. One academic year corresponds to 60 ECTS-credits that are equivalent to 1500–1800 hours of study

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2001 - IT consultant, Logica/CGI

Project Management, Test Management and Quality Assurance.
Work/assignments including responsibility for both small and larger projects (> \$10 million).
Assignments for AstraZeneca, Apoteket AB (Swedish Pharmacy), Systembolaget AB (Swedish Alcohol Monopoly) and other companies.

2000 - 2001 System Manager, Postgirot Bank AB

Responsibility for technical management and development of electronic giro services (ePostgiro) at the Swedish Postal Giro. Leadership for a group of approx. 20 developers. Work experience related to needs analysis and problem-solving.

1991 - 2000 Projektmanager, Sweden Post

Participation and leadership in a number of technical, logistic and organizational projects. Work experience on computer simulation and problem-solving for production and logistics.

1985 - 1990 Manager, Sweden Post

Head of the department of automatic letter sorting. Responsibility for administration of 35 employees within the organization.

CERTIFICATES

2014 PRINCE2 Foundation

2001 Certificated Database- and Information Architect

1999 ECDL, European Computer Driving Licence

1992 LOTS, a structured process for customer and stakeholder driven business development

SKILLS

Project Management

Completion of several courses and more than 20 years of experience in project management.

Test Management

Vast experience in test and quality management within the industry of life science.

Good Manufacturing Practice, GMP

Documented training in GMP as well as several years of work experience within the pharmaceutical industry.

Rational Unified Processes, RUP

RUP-trained and work experience in several RUP-projects.

System Development

Knowledge, skills and abilities in several programming languages, environments and tools (e.g. Unix, Oracle, Microsoft C, C #, HTML, Java Script and Computer Architecture).